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) COMANCHE COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY

AANDY L. CURRY
Oct 12, 1987

FHESIDENT

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

Attn: Jack E. Whitten
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76011

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the by product material licznse renewal, with
the changes requested by the letter dated Sept 17, 1987 Controi No. 461445,

We hope we “ave answered your concerns on these four items. TwoO areas
mentioned we had scme questions about. The first is the statement about
who is required to receive the model training progrim? We hope we answered
as required.

The second area of question is What is considered proper experience
We are currently setting

Dr. Parikh in

in eluting Technetium 99m generator and kit prep?
up a program with our Radiopharmacy to provide training for

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
If there are any questions please feel free to call on us (Victor

Mantin ANG RS 0520 Ext. 31569 or Michael Morris 918 372-427 = or write to
us at the above address. .
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Ben White, Vice-President

Comanche County Memorial Hospital



